MEMORANDUM


City of Philadelphia – Division Aviation, Human Resources Unit

TO:
Members of District Councils 33 & 47

FROM:
Virna Mitchell – Administrative Services Supervisor
DATE:
December 28, 2020
SUBJECT:
CONVERSION OF SICK LEAVE TO VACATION LEAVE

Under the City’s current Sick Leave Policy, Division of Aviation employees who are members of either District Council 33 or District Council 47 may convert two days (15 hours) of sick leave to one day (7.5 hours) of vacation, up to a maximum of twenty days (150 hours) of sick leave to a maximum of ten (10) days (75 hours) vacation.

The conversion may be made into whole vacation days only and you must have a balance of eighty days (600 hours) sick days after the conversion

If you wish to convert sick leave to vacation, please complete the bottom portion of this memo and return it to:

Virna Mitchell – Departmental Payroll Supervisor
Division of Aviation Human Resources Unit

Terminal E

Completed forms must be received no later than March 31, 2021.


I, 
, wish to convert


(please print name)


, sick leave days to 
vacation leave days.


Signature:  


Payroll #:  



Unit: 

